




From: Kelly Wishkoski [WA]
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Mike Gawley [WA]
Subject: White Salmon School District, Washington Education Association: Representation Petition
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:56:12 PM
Attachments: Cert of Service.pdf

Representation Petition White Salmon 1-22-21 final_.pdf
Sellars 1-22-21 Rep Petition White Salmon.pdf
White Salmon showing of interest cards for WEA.pdf

External Email

Dear PERC,
 
Good afternoon. Attached please find the Representation Petition (PDF file, one page), cover letter
to Director Sellers (PDF file, one page), and Certificate of Service (PDF file, one page) for filing by
Petitioner Washington Education
Association regarding White Salmon.
 
Attached please also find the showing of interest cards (PDF file, 47 pages).
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me or Mr. Gawley with any questions whatsoever.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Kelly Wishkoski, Paralegal
Office of General Counsel
Washington Education Association

Direct: (253) 765-7025
Fax: (253) 946-7232
Main Legal: (800) 622-3393, Ext 007332
32032 Weyerhaeuser Way S., Federal Way, WA 98001-9687
P.O. Box 9100, Federal Way, WA 98063-9100
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